From:

To:

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0894/FL
Date: 22 December 2021 14:47:33
Good Afternoon

This planning application was discussed at the Parish Council meeting held on 15.12.21

and no objections were raised.
Kind regards Jude Wakefield  Parish Clerk and RFO Fylingdales Parish Council



From:
To:

Subject: Planning 22/11/21 - 28/11/21
Date: 08 December 2021 14:20:47
Hello,

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice;
NYM/2021/0930/FL - 130 High Street, Hinderwell

NYM/2021/0922/LB - Knipes Hall, High Street, Helmsley
NYM/2021/0921/FL - Knipes Hall, High Street, Helmsley
NYM/2021/0902/FL - Wild Slack Farm, Lealholm
NYM/2021/0918/LB - North Farm, Over Silton
NYM/2021/0914/FL - Smoothmans Cottage, Egton Lane, Egton
NYM/2021/0894/FL - Westfield, Sledgates, Fylingthorpe
NYM/2021/0823/FL - Salt Pan Lodge, Newlands Lane, Cloughton

If the following applications are approved, please can a bird informative be included in
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

If the following applications are approved, please can a swift informative be included in the
decision notice;
NYM/2021/0918/LB - North Farm, Over Silton

Thanks,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York YO62 5BP
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